White, Kimi

From: Sandra Cozzetto <secozzetto @ hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:57 PM RECEIVED
To: White, Kimi
Subject: Re: Sylte's Petition for Declaratory Ruling; P-DR-2017-001 JUN 1 3 2017
DEPARTMENT OF
WATER RESOURCES

In regards to the default notice, | was in Portland, Maine on May 22nd and on a flight home that day which did not
arrive at Sea Tac until 8 PM that evening. Therefore | was unable to attend the meeting and was not available for contact
by phone. The notice of default arrived at my mail room on May 31st - | flew to CA. that day and did not receive the
notice of delivery attempt until June 8th when | picked up my mail after returning home. | then went to the Post Office
to pick it up on Sat. June 10.

I hope this clarifies what happened. If not please contact me.
Sincerely,

Sandy Cozzetto

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 12, 2017, at 4:08 PM, White, Kimi <Kimi.White@idwr.idaho.gov> wrote:

Dear Mrs. Cozzetto,

Thank you for speaking with me today regarding the above-referenced matter. Attached is the Notice of
Proposed Default Order, Order Regarding Intervention; Order Requiring Submittal of Information, and
the Form Required by May 26, 2017 Order. As we discussed, if you wish to remain a party in this matter
please email me your response to the Notice of Proposed Default Order A.S.A.P. as the Department will
be issuing a Default Order on Wednesday, June 14™. In your response please state why you were unable
to attend the prehearing conference and why you did not respond to the Notice of Proposed Default
Order. Also, please fill out the form and send it back to me. Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

fome kit

Kimi White, Paralegal

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION — IDWR
322 E. Front Street, P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0098

Tel: (208) 287-4815 Fax: (208) 287-6700
E-mail: kimi.white @idwr.idaho.gov

<20170526_Notice of Proposed Default Order.pdf>
<20170526_Order Regarding Intervention-Order Requiring Submittal of Information.pdf>
<20170526_Form Required by May 26 2017 Order.pdf>



